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Beydler, Van

Subject: Packet Item for the April 17, 2020 Soil and Water Districts Commission Conference Call 
Meeting

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Subject: RE: Packet Item for the April 17, 2020 Soil and Water Districts Commission Conference Call Meeting 

 
Good morning. Below is the link for the April 17, 2020 Commission Conference Call meeting packet item: D.1. MO 
Grazing School Emergency Policy Apr_2020. The link is under the April 17, 2020 heading. Please note that the call in 
number is listed on the agenda. If you have any questions, please contact Bill Wilson at bill.wilson@dnr. Mo.gov or 573‐
751‐2742. Thank you.  
 
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/docs/2020‐04‐17‐d.1.‐mo‐grazing‐school‐emergency‐policy.pdf 
 
and  
 
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/meetings.htm 
 

Thank you!!  
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider 
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 


